Mikelle Morra

From: Helen Domenici

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 12:02 PM

To: Arthur Lechtman

Cc: John Giusti

Subject: Re: Red Light Dismissal Letter for WTI, LLC

Please proceed.

..... Original Message -----

From: Arthur Lechtman

To: Helen Domenici

Cc: John Giusti

Sent: Thu Jun 05 11:07:41 2008

Subject: Red Light Dismissal Letter for WTI, LLC

Helen-

Attached is a redlight dismissal letter for one of PD’s section 214 applications. Erika, when she was in
OCM, said that routine matters such as this do not have to be cleared upstairs. You approved a couple
redlight dismissals in early February. Anyway, I reviewed the letter and it tracks the ones we did in Feb. I
think this one looks fine and discussed with John. If you are okay with it, I'll let PD know to go ahead and
send the letter and dismiss the pending application. Thanks!

-Artie

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***
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Mikelle Morra

From: Arthur Lechtman

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 12:13 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: James Ball; Joann Ekblad; John Giusti
Subject: RE: Red Light Dismissal Letter for WTI, LLC

Attachments: Dismissal Letter WTI LLC.DOC; Re: Red Light Dismissal Letter for WTI, LLC

Mikelle—

PD is clear to release this letter (see attached email from Helen). Just be sure to change the date on the letter to June.
Thanks!

Artie

**%* Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2008 11:41 AM

To: Arthur Lechtman

Subject: FW: Red Light Dismissal Letter for WTI, LLC

Hey Artie. Any update on this?
Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 2:09 PM

To: Arthur Lechtman

Cc: Joann Ekblad

Subject: RE: Red Light Dismissal Letter for WTI, LLC

Great! If I can get it released today or tomorrow, I think Joann will be able to take it off our backlog
report!

Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division

6/17/2008
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From: Arthur Lechtman

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 2:07 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: RE: Red Light Dismissal Letter for WTI, LLC

| was actually looking at it right now!

*#% Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 2:06 PM

To: Arthur Lechtman

Subject: FW: Red Light Dismissal Letter for WTI, LLC
Importance: High

Hey Artie,
Have you had a chance to look at the letter below?

Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 3:20 PM

To: Arthur Lechtman

Cc: James Ball; Joann Ekblad

Subject: Red Light Dismissal Letter for WTI, LLC
Importance: High

Hi Artie,

know if you have any edits.

from you I will release.

Thanks!

Mikelle

6/17/2008

Attached is a red light dismissal letter for WTI, LLC. I have the file at my desk if you'd like to
review. Both Jim & JoAnn have reviewed the letter and given me the ok to send to you. Please let me

Per an email from the 8th floor, these types of letters are routine, so once we get the green light
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Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

6/17/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 12:14 PM

To: 'cgillen@wtillc.com’; 'tsmith@wtillc.com'’
Cc: James Ball; Joann Ekblad

Subject: Dismissal Notice

Attachments: WTI LLC dismissal DA 08-1439 final.pdf

Mr. Gillen,

This email advises you that your application for an International Section 214 Authorization filed on June
19, 2007 was dismissed today without prejudice to refiling because of WTI, LLC's failure to pay its
delinquent debts to the Commission. Attached is a copy of the official dismissal letter. We have mailed
the original letter to you.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

Industry Analyst

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

6/19/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2007 12:39 PM

To: ‘cgillen@wtillc.com’; 'tsmith@wtillc.com’
Cc: Joann Ekblad

Subject: Incomplete Section 214 Application

Attachments: Sample 214 attachment1.doc

Good Afternoon,

Your application WTI, LLC., File # ITC-214-20070619-00254 has been reviewed and to complete the
process you will need to send in the following information pertaining to question 14 (ownership
information). Attached is a sample application to follow if you need assistance. Please provide me with
the required information no later than C.0.B. July 11, 2007; otherwise the application will be dismissed.
You may e-mail the attachment to Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov as a PDF document.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

7/2/2007



